wrought iron lights the memorial
one of the most fitting that i1 would
be possible to see anywhere as well
as adding beauty mnd dignity to the
church itself. Tt was built by Mr.
Vie West

| The dedication was performed by
the Rector, Rev. D. R. May, during
the service. Surrounded by the rev-
erent congregation, which was one of
ihe biggesi seen at the chureh, Mr,
May dedicated (he first tablet as =
thankoffering for the men and wo-
men fram the parish who returned
safely from the last war and the
socond Loblel BR n memorial to the
iwelve men who gave their lives in
the same waur.
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a returned soldier member of the
church, Mr. C. L. Fraser, secretury
of the local REL sub-bhranch. Sy-
nod tive, Mr. H. Muddie,
read the specia]l licence which was
obatined from the Lord of
Newcastle, Rt. Rev. Francis de Witt
Batty, granting permission- for the
placing of the memorial in the
church grounds and the dediestion
of L

A beautiful rendering af “Nazareth™
wans glven by Mra, W. Irwin, soloist
for the service, ‘Bt. Paul's choir ming-
Ing the chorusea. The organist was
Miss Rath Witt.

As it was the first SBunday before
Christmas, Mr. A. G. King gave a
specin] Christmas talk on the signi-
ficance of keeping Christmes alive
in the same democratic spirit of
Christ Himself, whose birth we
celebrate, of observing that poodwill
townrds our fellow man not only at
Christmuas but all through the year,
Appropriate o the special occasion
he gquoted a Christmas poem wrilten
in the M.E. in Christmas 1841 by &
well known . soldier poet of the lasi
war, “Tip" Kelaher, who later paid
Lthe siipremie sacriflce.
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